From: Heather Humphreys

To: Grainne Oqglesby
Subject: RE: Niall Mc Kenna, Knockballyroney, Scotstown, Co Monaghan - Register No P1057-01
Date: 07 November 2019 10:56:26

Dear Grainne

Thank you for your response, it is much appreciated.

Yours sincerely
Monica

On behalf of

Heather Humphreys TD

Minister for Business, Enterprise and Innovation 0&‘
§é~
Cavan / Monaghan Constituency O(@‘\@
Monaghan Office: 009?”@5\0
Unit 2, Mall Road QSQ§
N
Monaghan, Co Monaghan '\\Ooé
&
Tel: 047 71911 / Fax 047 71912 ‘&9‘&0
SN
Qo®

Cootehill Office: 5\0

A
79 Market Street &

S

Cootehill, Co Cavan
Tel: 049 5555501

heather.humphreys@oir.ie
www.heatherhumphreys.ie

www.facebook.com/heatherhumphreysfg

From: Grainne Oglesby <g.oglesby@epa.ie>

Sent: Thursday 7 November 2019 10:21

To: Heather Humphreys <Heather.Humphreys@oireachtas.ie>

Subject: RE: Niall Mc Kenna, Knockballyroney, Scotstown, Co Monaghan - Register No P1057-01

Good morning Monica,

In response to your email request regarding the status of Mr Niall Mc Kenna’s IE application —
Reg no. P1057-01.

I have been in contact with the inspector who is assessing this application and she has informed
me that a further information request will be issuing to the applicant today.
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All documentation associated with this application is available for viewing on the Agency’s
website at www.epa.ie or by clicking here at P1057-01 Mr Niall Mc Kenna - IE Application

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

GRAINNE OGLESBY,

PROGRAMME OFFICER,

ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING PROGRAMME,
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENAL SUSTAINABILITY,
EPA,

JOHNSTOWN CASTLE ESTATE,

CO. WEXFORD

+353(0)53 9160600 | Extn. 6286 | g.oglesby@epa.ie

B% Before printing, think about the environment. Smaoinigh ar an dtimpeallacht
sula bpriontaileann td an e-phost seo

Environmental Protection Agency, Ireland - www.epa.ie

&.
N
From: Heather Humphreys <Heather.Humphreys@oireachtaﬁ>
Sent: 06 November 2019 16:33 N
To: Grainne Oglesby <g.oglesby@epa.ie> < @g@
Subject: RE: Niall Mc Kenna, Knockballyroney, Sg&%@wn, Co Monaghan - Register No P1057-01
S
&
Hi Grainne RO
NS
((o\*‘\\Q

Following on from the below e-mail, Is@&?uld appreciate if you could let us have an update
3

please. &

&

Thanking you.

Yours sincerely
Monica

On behalf of

Heather Humphreys TD
Minister for Business, Enterprise and Innovation

Cavan / Monaghan Constituency
Monaghan Office:
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Unit 2, Mall Road
Monaghan, Co Monaghan
Tel: 047 71911 / Fax 047 71912

Cootehill Office:

79 Market Street
Cootehill, Co Cavan
Tel: 049 5555501

heather.humphreys@oir.ie
www.heatherhumphreys.ie
www.facebook.com/heatherhumphreysfg

From: Grainne Oglesby <g.oglesby@epa.ie>
Sent: Thursday 3 October 2019 15:57

To: Heather Humphreys <Heather.Humphreys@oireachtas.ie>

Subject: RE: Niall Mc Kenna, Knockballyroney, Scotstown, Co Monaghan - Register No P1057-01

Good afternoon Monica,

&

| was speaking with Mr McKenna yesterday and informed hm@at the inspector who is assessing
his application is away from the office until Monday 7 @thﬁer | will contact the inspector on her

return to get an update on your application for youég?é\o

&Q@\?
Kind regards, §o°(\¢f
&S
NS
‘(@@
GRAINNE OGLESBY, &
A

PROGRAMME OFFICER,

ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING PROG @/IME,
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENAL SUSTAINABILITY,
EPA,

JOHNSTOWN CASTLE ESTATE,

CO. WEXFORD

+353(0)53 9160600 | 6236 (internal) | g.oglesby@epa.ie

b% Before printing, think about the environment. Smaoinigh ar an dtimpeallacht
sula bpriontaileann tu an e-phost seo

Environmental Protection Agency, Ireland - www.epa.ie

From: Heather Humphreys <Heather.Humphreys@oireachtas.ie>
Sent: 03 October 2019 15:13

To: Grainne Oglesby <g.oglesby@epa.ie>

Subject: RE: Niall Mc Kenna, Knockballyroney, Scotstown, Co Monaghan - Register No P1057-01
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Good evening Grainne

| have spoken today with Niall who informs me that all outstanding documents have been
submitted.

| would be grateful for any update which may be available at this time on this matter.
Thanking you in advance.

Yours sincerely
Monica

On behalf of

Heather Humphreys TD
Minister for Business, Enterprise and Innovation

Cavan / Monaghan Constituency y\&é
Monaghan Office: & @0
Unit 2, Mall Road ég,os\o*
Monaghan, Co Monaghan \§QO§
Tel: 047 71911 / Fax 04771912

Cootehill Office: <<o<
79 Market Street &
Cootehill, Co Cavan f
Tel: 049 5555501 S

heather.humphreys@oir.ie

www.heatherhumphreys.ie
www.facebook.com/heatherhumphreysfg

From: Grainne Oglesby <g.oglesby@epa.ie>
Sent: Friday 14 June 2019 16:21

To: Heather Humphreys <Heather.Humphreys@oireachtas.ie>
Cc: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>
Subject: Niall Mc Kenna, Knockballyroney, Scotstown, Co Monaghan - Register No P1057-01

Dear Monica,

Thank you for your query regarding the status of Mr Niall McKenna’s IE application - Reg no.
P1057-01.

The Agency is currently awaiting a response from the applicant to a Regulation 10 notification
that was issued to them requesting additional information.
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All documentation associated with this application is available for viewing on the Agency’s
website at www.epa.ie or by clicking here at P1057-01 Mr Niall Mic Kenna - IE Application.

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
sula bpriontaileann tG an e-phost seo

Environmental Protection Agency, Ireland - www.epa.ie

From: Heather Humphreys <Heather.Humphreys@oireachtas.ie>

Sent: 14 June 2019 12:05 oéz”
To: Grainne Oglesby <g.oglesby@epa.ie> &{\é‘
Subject: RE: FAO GRAINNE OGLESBY - Ref: Niall Mc Ke@a@nockballyroney, Scotstown, Co
Monaghan - Register No P1057-01 &’Q’S\O
I
OO
R
© @
& &
Dear Grainne RO
NS
QQ\*\\Q

Further to the above and your e-mail gé?ow

&

| would be grateful if you could @Pease let us have an update on same.
Thanking you.

Yours sincerely
Monica

On behalf of o

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

Sent: Thursday 7 March 2019 17:06

To: Heather Humphreys <Heather.Humphreys@oireachtas.ie>

Subject: RE: FAO GRAINNE OGLESBY - Ref: Niall Mc Kenna, Knockballyroney, Scotstown, Co
Monaghan - Register No P1057-01

Dear Monica,

&
Thank you for your email. 6@‘3‘
S
I have forwarded your request onto the licensing inO@%&)r who is assessing Mr Niall McKenna’s
application. Q&Q§
They will be in touch with you in due course§o°0®\
N

Sl
Kind regards, & RS

R

O
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

From: Heather Humphreys [mailto:Heather.Humphreys@oireachtas.ie]
Sent: 07 March 2019 15:25

To: Grainne Oglesby <g.oglesby@epa.ie>
Subject: RE: FAO GRAINNE OGLESBY - Ref: Niall Mc Kenna, Knockballyroney, Scotstown, Co
Monaghan - Register No P1057-01

Good afternoon Grainne

Can you please advise the update on the above applicant.
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

Cootehill, Co Cavan o&.
Tel: 049 5555501 %)
&
N

. . OQ \
heather.humphreys@oir.ie of’es\o
www.heatherhumphreys.ie \§sz§
www.facebook.com/heatherhumphreysfg .\oﬁ\%}

&
E°

From: Grainne Oglesby [mailto:g.oglesbﬁ%ﬁ.ie]
Sent: 13 February 2019 18:02 \00
To: Heather Humphreys -~

Subject: FW: FAO GRAINNE OGLE@@ - Ref: Niall Mc Kenna, Knockballyroney, Scotstown, Co

Monaghan - Register No P1057-00°

Dear Monica,

Thank you for your email.

I have forwarded your request onto the licensing inspector who is assessing Mr Niall McKenna’s

application.
They will be in touch with you in due course.

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
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From: Heather Humphreys [mailto:Heather.Humphreys@OQireachtas.ie]

Sent: 13 February 2019 15:05

To: Wexford Receptionist <REC_WEX@epa.ie>

Cc: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: FAO GRAINNE OGLESBY - Ref: Niall Mc Kenna, Knockballyroney, Scotstown, Co
Monaghan - Register No P1057-01

Good afternoon Grainne
| have received representation from Niall Mc Kenna in relation to the above EPA Application.

| would be most grateful if you could please advise what is necessary to progress this application as
the applicant is anxious to have this
matter finalised as soon as possible.

I look forward to hearing from you in this regard.
Thanking you.

. &
Yours sincerely N
Monica &
&%‘@
O
on behalf of éz?’@g\
\Qo &
OO
&
@
e
Heather Humphreys TD RGN
- . : S O
Minister for Business, Enterprise and Inﬁoa@’hon
S
S\
S
Cavan / Monaghan Constituency f
Monaghan Office: QOQ

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
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Oireachtas email policy and disclaimer.
http://www.oireachtas.ie/parliament/about/oireachtasemailpolicyanddisclaimer/

Beartas riomhphoist an Oireachtais agus séanadh.
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